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February 19, 1949 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
434 North Maple Street 
Albuquerque, New iiiexico 

Dear Sir: 

This is to verify and confirm your report on the reception 

of WHOK Monday i January 17 , 1 ü9 , (mss 00 A.M. EST to 

41 A.M. EST . Your report was appreciated very much. 

Our equipment is as follows: 

Transmitter - Sates BC-1 -E 
Power - 500 Watts Daytime 1320,C, 
Antenna - 2001 Vertical 
Single Unit Operation - (Combined Studio-Transmitter Bldg.) 
Transcription Equipment - R.C.A. 

Our location is two miles northwest from downtown Lancaster, 

on U.S. Highway 33Q 

We trust the enclosed to be of interest to you 

REMARKS: 

CRH:mb 

THE HOCKING VALLEY DROADCASTING COR t. 

444'4,44..t; 

C. R. Houston 
Chief Engineer 


